## ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF

## JAWAHAR LAL NEHRU SHIKSHAN SANSTHAN, SAKATPURA, KOTA

Reg. No. 44/64-65

## 1. NAME & ADDRESS :-

The name of the society shall be JAWAHAR LAL NEHRU SHIKSHAN SANSTHAN, KOTA and shall be referred to here in after as the Shikshan Sansthan. Its registered address shall be Kota District, KOTA Rajasthan.

## 2. THE OBJECTIVES OF THE SOCIETY ARE :-

- To establish Jawahar al Nehru Teachers' Training College, at Kota in the sacred memory of the departed Greatman and the most ardent lover of children and their education.
- ii. To prepare trained, efficient and capable teachers for the country.
- To develop the Training college educational centre for imparting knowledge for B.Ed. Research degree and such other equivalent and higher degree as may crop up in future.
- iv. To constitute and develop any other educational institution.
- v. To start other academic courses like B.A./B.Com/B.Sc/B.Sc.-Hons./B.Sc. Bio-Tech etc, and professional courses like B.C.A./B.B.A/I.T.I./Polytechnic/ Nursing/ Aayurvedic Nursing etc/
- vi. To undertake all such other activities as are conductive to the attainment of the above subjects.

NOTE: Objective 2(V) is added through resolution resolved by the general body vide is meeting on 03-06-2012.

### 3. MEMBERSHIP

Membership of the Society shall consists of :-

a) PATRONS i.e. Those who donate Rs. 5000/- or more OR any person of some eminence in the society OR retiring President of the sansthan. Patrons will be Ex-officio member of the governing council.

NOTE - Existing category of membership benefactors, well wishers & Extra ordinary members.-DELETED vide its meeting of general house on 30.06.96 and substituted by-

- b) Life-members :- Those who pay Rs.2511 or more once only.
- c) ORDINARY-MEMBERS :- Those who pay Rs.25/-- every year by June 30th,

NOTE - (i) Clause 3(b)(c) are amended through resolution resolved by the general body vide its meeting on 19.06.05

The aforesaid clause now be read as :

- 1. Life-members :- Those who pay Rs.1001/- or more once only.
- 2. ORDINARY-MEMBERS: Those who pay Rs.101/-- every year by June 30th.

NOTE - Clause 3(a)(b) are amended through resolution resolved by the general body vide its meeting on 03-06-2012

अध्यक्ष अध्यक्ष

:(-ma.)

जवाहरलाल नेदरू शिक्षण संस्थान

अवाहरताल नहरू रिक्षण अस्थान

क्षरा जन

जवाहरलाल नेहरू शिक्षण संस्थान

कोटा (राज.)

The aforesaid clause now be read as:

- (a) <u>PATRONS</u> :- (i) Those who donated Rs.5000/- or more once only.
   (ii) Retiring president of society.
- (b) <u>LIFE-MEMBERS</u>:- Those who pay Rs.2501/- or more once only.
- (C) ORDINARY MEMBERS: Those who pay Rs.251/- every year by June 30th.
- NOTE- (i) An employee-member of the sansthan shall not be eligible to contest election for the governing council.
  - (ii) BY LAWS
    - a) The member ship will be sanctioned by the governing council, It will be compulsory to fill the prescribed member ship forms duly recommended by a member of the governing council.
    - b) BY LAWS passed in the meeting of the General house in its meeting on 07-12-1969.

## 4. CESSATION

A member or office-bearer shall cease to be as such under conditions.

- i. Death.
- ii. Resignation
- iii. Insanity
- iv. Non-payment of annual subscription for two consecutive years.
- Removal for breach of discipline for which 15 days notice shall be given for clarification of the conduct.

## 5. GENERAL BODY

- The members mentioned in rule 3 above will be the members of the general body.
- b) It's quorum shall be one fifth of the total number of members or 21 whichever is less. The quorum for the adjourned meeting shall be one tenth of the total number of member or 5 which ever less.
- c) The annual general meeting of the sansthan shall be held every year with in three months of the close of the year at least 15 days previous notice specifying the date, place and time of the meeting and the business to be transacted shall be given to the members.
- d) The general meeting shall also be called at the requisition of one third of its members.

# 6. POWER AND FUNCTIONS OF THE GENERAL BODY

The supreme authority of the sansthan shall vest in the general body meeting. The following among other matters, shall be dealt with by the general body-

- a) The approval of the Annual report and audited accounts of the society.
- Deleted substituted by "Election of the governing Council will be held in the fifth year (30-06-96)
- c) The approval of the programme and the budget for the ensuing year.
- d) The amendment of the Articles of Association.
- c) The appointment of the Auditor.
- f) Any other matter referred to it by the Governing Council,

much 2m

अध्यक्ष

जवाहरलाल नेहरू शिक्षण संस्थान कोटा (राज.) स्रवाहरतान महरू शताण प्रस्कान करत ( गण ) सचिव

जवाहरलाल नेहरू शिक्षण संस्थान

कोटा (शजः)

## MANAGEMENT :-

The management of the affairs of the society shall be entrusted to a Governing council

## 8. GOVERNING COUNCIL:

	e Governing council will consists of its various category members	s as follows :
Th	Elected by the general body from its LIFE-MEMBERS	4
LV	Elected by the general body from its ORDINART MEMBERS	4
c)	PRINCIPAL of the Jawahar Lai Nehru Teachers, s Training College Ex-office	1
d)	EDUCATIONISTS To be nominated by the Governing-council	2
	(educationists may not even be member there of) TOTAL	11

NOTE: - Amendment carried out in clause 8(a) through the resolution resolved by the general body in its meeting on 19.06.05 The aforesaid clause now be read as :

The Governing council will consists of its various category members as

fol a)	Elected by the general body from its LIFE-MEMBERS	8
b)	Flooted by the general body from its ORDINARY MEMBERS	4
c)	PRINCIPAL of the Jawahar Lai Nehru Teachers;s Training	Ī
-	College (Ex-officeo member)	
d)	EDUCATIONISTS To be nominated by the Governing-council	2.
	(educationists may not even be member there of) TOTAL	15

NOTE :- Amendment carried out in clause \$(a)(b)(c)(d)(e) through the resolution resolved by the general body in its meeting on 03.06.12

The aforesaid clause now be read as

The Governing council will consists of its various category members as

- follows: a) Retiring president of the sansthan will/be ex-officio member of the Governing Council.
- b) Elected by the General Body from Patrons c) Elected by the General Body from Life-Members 6 d) Elected by the General Body from Ordinary Members 4
- e) EDUCATIONISTS :-The above mention members will be the members of Governing Council and the Governing elect the President. The president will nominate 2 Educationists.

(educationists may not even be member there of General body)

f) Principal of Jawaharlal Nehru Teachers Training College (Ed-officio Member) Principal of Jawaharlal Nehru Shiksha Shastri College (Ed-officio Member)

Total

जवाहरलाल नेहरू शिक्षण संस्थान

कोटा (राज)

जवाहरताल नेहरू शिक्षण संस्थान

कारा (सव

SIEGER प्रावण्डरामाल नेहरू जिल्लाण संस्थान

कोटा ( गांज

NOTE: No ordinary members shall be entitled to stand for the election of the Governing council unless he is member of the sansthan continuously for 5 years including the year of election.

## 9. QUORUM OF THE GOVERNING COUNCIL :-

The quorum of the governing council shall be six members..

# 10. POWER AND FUNCTION OF THE GOVERNING COUNCIL :-

The governing council shall have the following powers and functions:

a) To get prepared audited statement of accounts and annual report of the sansthan

b) To form budgets for the ensuing year

c) To raise funds for the society by taking deposits and loans on such terms as it may deem expedient and by accepting donations and subscription.

d) To formulate and execute various schemes for the progress of the society.

e) To appoint, suspend, remove or dismiss or otherswise deal with rules as may be framed in this behalf by the governing council and approved by the general body

f) To appoint sub-comittees for carrying out various activities and frame rules and by laws for them

g) Generally to frame and bylaws for carrying out the purposes of these articles of Association.

## 11. OFFICE BEARERS :=

So elected members of the governing council will elect its own president, Vicepresidents, Secretary, Joint-secretary and a Treasurer as office-bearers. In the event of resignation or death of some office-bearer the governing council may coopt some of its member for the remaining tenure.

NOTE:- Clause 11 is amended vide resolution resolved by the general body in its meeting on 19.06.2005

The clause 11- office bearers so elected members of the governing council will elect its own president, two Vice-presidents, a Secretary, two Joint-secretaries and a Treasurer as office-bearers. In the event of resignation or death of some officebearer the governing council may coopt some of its member for the remaining tenure.

NOTE: - Clause 11 is amended vide resolution resolved by the general body in its meeting on 03.06.2012

The aforesaid clauses now be read as-

So selected members of the Governing Council will elect its won president. The president will select the other-brearer. In the event of resignation or death of some office-bearer the Governing Council may coopt some of its member for the remaining tenure.

जवाहरलाल नेहरू शिक्षण संस्थान कोटा (राज.)

जवाहरलाल नेहरू शिक्षण गंग्शान

जवाहरलाल नेहरू शिक्षण संस्थान कोटा (राज.)

43()

### 12. PRESIDENT :-

- The President shall exercise general control and supervision over the working
  of the sansthan and the work of its officers.
- He shall pool the income and sanction the expenditure according to the Budget.
- He shall preside over the meeting of the governing council and over the general body meetings.
- 4. He shall sign the minutes of all meetings.
- 5. He shall be Ex-officio member of all sub-committees.

### 13. VICE PRESIDENT :-

The vice president shall exercise all such powers as are delegated to him by the President. In the absence of the president he would exercise all powers of the president.

#### 14. SECRETARY :-

- The secretary shall act under the direction of the president and call the meeting of the General Body and the Governing council when necessary.
- 2. He will keep control over the general up-keep of the institution.
- He shall be responsible for the day to day working of the sansthan, shall cause proper accounts to be maintained and audited. The secretary shall be empowered to sanction an expenditure of Rs.5000/- at a time.
- He shall prepare the annual report and statement of account and submit the same to the Government council for approval.
- He shall deal with the correspondence of the society and shall do such other thing as are necessary and incidental to the management of the Society.

NOTE:- Clause 14 (3) is amended vide resolution resolved by the general body in its meeting on 03.06.2012

The aforesaid clauses now be read as-He shall be responsible for the day to day working of the Sansthan, shall cause proper account to be maintained and audited. The secretary shall be empowered to sanction an expenditure of Rs. 25000/- at a time.

### 15. JOINT SECRETARY :-

He shall act as Secretary in the absence of secretary and shall exercise all his powers.

#### 16. TREASURER :-

He shall have the following powers and duties :-

- To take receipt and male disbursement of the money by sanction of the president of the secretary as the case may be.
- To keep the account of income & expenditure & to prepare and send the accounts every month to the secretary.

#### 17. AUDITOR :-

He shall audit the accounts every year and shall send the Audit report to the secretary.

### 18. AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION :-

Any of these articles of association may be a majority of three fourth of the members present be altered or rescinded or new by-laws made at a general

अध्यक्ष

जवाहरलाल नेहरू शिक्षण संस्थान कोटा (राज.) जवाहरलाल नेहरू शिक्षण संस्थान कोटा (राज ) जवाहरलाल नेहरू शिक्षण संस्थान

कोटा (शज.)

meeting called for the purpose.

19. YEAR :-

The year of the society begin on 1st April and end on 31st March.

The fund of the society shall be kept in the Kota Central Co-oprative Bank Ltd.Kota or any others scheduled Bank at Kota and the account will be operated by the PRESIDENT in conjunction with the secretary or the treasurer.

NOTE: Clause 20 (i) is amended vide resolution resolved by the General body in its meeting on 04.08.2013

The aforesaid clause now be read as.

The fund of the society shall be be kept in the Kota Central Co-oprative Bank Ltd.Kota or any others scheduled Bank at Kota and the account will be operated by any two of them- The PRESIDENT, The Secretary, The Treasurer or the Senior vice president.

NOTE: - Clause 20 (ii) is added through resolution resolved by the General body vide its meeting on 04.08.2013.

(ii) The Senor vice President's signature will be valid up to 03.08.2018. After that it will dissolve automatically.

21. INSPECTION OF ACCOUNT BOOK :-

Any member of the general body shall have a right to inspect the account Books after three days previous notice to the Secretary

22. APPLICATION OF SOSIETYS REGISTRATION ACT :-

These rules and regulation shall be deemed to be subject to the societies Registration Act. 1860.

23. DISSOLUTION OF THE SANSTHAN :

The Sansthan shall be dissolved by a majority of three forth of the members of the General Body in a special meeting called for the purpose. On the dissolution the funds and others assets of the sansthan after defraying the trabilities shall be invested in a society or an institution constituted for the like purpose. The Procedure for dissolution will be adopted as prescribed in section 13 and 14 of the Rajasthan Societies Registration Act 1958. Copy of Resolution passed in the meeting of general body dated 12the July of the Jawahar Lal Nehru Shikshan Sanshan, Kota. The Meeting of the general body unanimously elects the following office bearers of the first governing council under rules 8 of the articles if Association.

Remark - The Amendment through resolution resolved by the general body vide its meeting on 03/06/2012 will be applicable from July, 2012.

जवाहरताल नेहरू शिक्षण संस्थान कांदा ( सच्च )

धावासप्रकाल नहरू । गावास घरवान

काटा (शज )

Secretary

प्रशासकातान नेहरू जिल्ला सरधान

新四 ( elot)

राजस्था सोसायर्थे रिजस्टीकरण अधिनियत 1958

की बारा 19 के अन्तर्गन दश - ीज किया जोशा है कि यह प्रभावि संस्था 🗎 🦠

को कार्यात्वय प्रकार तक उपराध्य है हि

प्रमाणित प्रति हेने की तारीका क्रिका